From: Chandler, Christopher C <ccchandlerO@tva.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 4:49 PM

To: Luina, Scott

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: RE: TVA ECP Case
Hi Scott,

| suspect you’ve been traveling quite a bit, but I'd like to talk about this with you when you have a few
minutes. We may want to make one or two additional witnesses available to you. Perhaps it's something
as simple as submitting an affidavit, but I'd like to talk through it with you at some point.

Hope all is well.

Chris

From: Luina, Scott

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 8:35 AM
To: Chandler, Christopher C

Subject: RE: RE: RE: TVA ECP Case

TVA External Message. Please use caution when opening.

For the training dates please provide 2015-2019
For the ECP record the only additional information | have is that it involved an H&I allegation against Joe
Shea that was allegedly substantiated.

From: Chandler, Christopher C <ccchandlerO@tva.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 8:29 AM

To: Luina, Scott <Scott.Luina@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: TVA ECP Case

Hi Scott,

Sure, we can pull those together. Do you have a particular date range in mind? That training has
changed somewhat over the years. On your earlier request, ECP is having a hard time locating the file, |
think because they changed their file database after 2014. Can you provide any more context about the
ECP file (e.g., name of concerned individual, etc.)?

Thanks!

Chris

From: Luina, Scott <Scott.Luina@nrc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 6:44 AM

To: Chandler, Christopher C <ccchandlerO@tva.gov>
Subject: RE: RE: TVA ECP Case

TVA External Message. Please use caution when opening.

Yes. Sorry for the late response.

Also, can you please provide any documented dates of training on 10 CFR 50.7 Employee Protection
received by Erin HENDERSON or Joe SHEA? Also, please provide a copy of what the training entails, for
example, PowerPoint slides , computer based modules, etc.

Thanks!

Scott

From: Chandler, Christopher C <ccchandlerO@tva.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 2:59 PM




To: Luina, Scott <Scott.Luina@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: TVA ECP Case

Hi Scott,

Let me see what | can find. You're looking for the full file, is that right?
Chris

Christopher Chandler

Associate General Counsel, Nuclear

Office of the General Counsel

Tennessee Valley Authority
400 W. Summit Hill Drive
Knoxville, Tenn. 37902

865-632-7774 (w)
202-631-3367 (m)
ccchandlerO@tva.gov

A

0060 -~

NOTICE: This electronic message transmission contains information that may be TVA SENSITIVE, TVA
RESTRICTED, or TVA CONFIDENTIAL. Any misuse or unauthorized disclosure can result in both civil and
criminal penalties. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify me immediately by email and delete the original message.

From: Luina, Scott <Scott.Luina@nrc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 10:31 AM

To: Chandler, Christopher C <ccchandlerO@tva.gov>
Subject: TVA ECP Case

TVA External Message. Please use caution when opening.

Chris —

Can you please provide documents for TVA ECP Case, ECP-CHA-2014-006-CC?
Thanks!

Scott K. Luifia, Senior Special Agent

Office of Investigations, Region Il

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

245 Peachtree Center Avenue, NE Suite 1200
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-1257

Desk: 404- 997-4874

Cell: 404-357-2442

Office: 404-997-4878

Fax: 404-997-4908
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